Ahmed Ibrahim Sokar

Product Designer

A Product designer with over 4 years of experience, I have honed my skills to meet the challenges of design and user experience. I've been involved in the development and enhancement of web and mobile application interfaces, adding creative touches and functionalities that enhance the user Interface. Capable of transforming user needs into attractive and user-friendly interface designs. I've worked closely with programming teams to ensure accurate and effective implementation of designs. I use the latest interface design tools and follow best practices to ensure a distinctive user Interface.

Experience

Salla

Product Designer

Mar 2022 - Nov 2023

The Riyadh-based Saudi company.

- Participated in developing the design system for the control panel and applications.
- · Contributed to the design of landing pages.
- Played a role in developing the themes section for e-commerce stores.
- · Conducted research to understand user needs.
- · Conducted interviews with merchants and organized surveys.
- · Analyzed user flow and prepared site maps and wireframes.
- Contributed to the development of user interfaces with high skills and utilized my experience in this field.
- · Creating prototypes and microinteractions.

Aait

UI/UX Designer

Jan 2019 - Feb 2022

The Riyadh-based Saudi company. company level good, Mansoura branch

Extra

UI/UX Designer

Jan 2018 - Dec 2018

Saudi company. company level good, Mansoura branch

Education

Al-Azhar University

2012 - 2016

Faculty of education, Department of libraries, information and education Technology. From Al-Azhar University. overall grade very good with honors.

Details

Address

Egypt / Dakahlia / El - Mansoura

Phone

02 010 110 715 55

Email

asokar912@gmail.com

Links

LinkedIn

Dribbble

Behance

Themeforest

Portfolio

Skills

User Interface | Wireframing
Prototyping | Interaction design
Information Architecture |
Design apps | Sitemap |
User flow

Tools

Figma | Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Photoshop |

Adobe Illustrator | Adobe XD